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SI.ZLLY OIL COM."ANY: o e o

Drawer ®pn ,
Hobbs, New Mexi co Gy o 1449 _
R i
January L, 19h9 A A UG VI VRN TR 51

Res;Case #157 °
‘j’,’?’ﬁ?der #3801

N. M, 011 Conservation Commission
Santa Fe, New Mexd co

Gentlemen:

In compliance with order #801 of the N, M, Conservation Commission, the
following report is submitted on the procedure used in dually completing
Skelly 0il Company's Mexico "pn #1, located 1980! from South and East line
of Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M., Lea County,

Rotary tools: Surface to 340O*
Cable tools : 3400! to 3590

CASING:
Size D_egth Amount Cement
9-5/8n 1175 300 sacks
™ : 3400 250 w

GEOLOGICAL DATA:

Elevation - 3328¢,

Formations \ Depth
Top Anhydrite 1140
Top Yates 2900
Top Seven Rivers 3100
Total Depth 3590

EFFECTIVE PAY ( 0il)

DmI th Character ‘ Thickness
thO-SO ' dol.& 1s, 10!
345585 Gole& 1s, 301
3515-35 dol.& 1s, 20!

T
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ESFECTIVE PAY (gas)

Formation Interval Character Thickness

Yates 2955-70 Sand & dol,. 15
Yates 2980-95 Sand & dol, 15t
Yates 3010~30 Sand & dol. 20!

O

COMPLETION DATA:

Well was drilled to a depth of 3400', 7" casing set and cemented with 250
sacks 2% aquagel cement; 50 sacks around shoe and 200 sacks through Halli-
burton two-stage tool set at 2823', Cable tools then were moved in and
after stipulated wait for setting of cement, casing was tested for leaks,
plug was drilled, and 1000 psi pressure applied on casing for 1 hour. The
pressure remained constant, indicating effective cement shut-off. Well
was then drilled to a total depth of 3590', shot with 28} quarts nitro-
glycerine from 3440' to 3580'., Well was cleaned out and on initial pro-
duction test after shot, flowed 38 barrels pine line 0il/24 hours throngh
2" tubing, 1/2" choke.

In order to effect dual completion of this well, the lower pay (Seven Rivers
formation) was killed with mud, tubing pulled and 7" casing perforated from
2900' to 3000' with 260 shots. 2" tubing was run to a depth of 3426', per-
forations at 3423-3L26, Guiberson G-2 packer set at 3126! and Otis landing
nipple and side door choke at 3105'. The side door choke assembly is a
specialized tool consisting chiefly of the landing nipple, side door choke,
check valve, and standing valve, Arrangements of check valve, standing
valve, and perforated or blank packing mandrel, in conjunction with a cas-
ing packer, effects a complete separation of fluids and gases from any two
horizons, permits accurate determination of bottom hole pressures, oil and/
or gas production, and gas-oil ratios from the two zones separately,

The choke assembly first was equipped with a packing mandrel perforated

with two 1/4" holes, a check valve ani a standing valve. The tool so equipped
effected a complete separation of fluidsor gases from the 2 formations, yet
allowed the entrance of drilling fluid and gas in the casing annulus into

the tubing through the perforated packing mandrel. With the choke equipped

in thic maniner and set in the seating nipple, the well was swabbed through

the 2" tubing until f£irsty show of gas appeared at surface. The tubing then
w#as shut in, and casinghead opened until annulus had cleaned itself of mud.

On IP, gas tested 25,000 MCF/day,
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The side door choke was then pulled and equipped with bdlank packing mandrel,
the check valve and standing valve being omitted. The tool so equipped
confined the gas being produced from the Yates formation to the casing
annulus and fluid from the Seven Rivers formation to be confined to the tub-
inge After swabbing tubing, the well cleaned itself & flowed 36 barrels
pipe line 0il/2hi hours through 1/2" choke with a tubing pressure of 60#,

gas measuring 1000 MCF/day. The well was then shut in for a 2l hour period.
Tubing pressure built up to 600#, and Casing pressure 1250#. At the present
time the flowing tubing pressure is S50#, and shut-in casing pressure 1250#,
The shut-in casing pressure remaining constant whether the tubing choke is

opened or closed indicates an effective shut-off of the Seven Rivers and
Yates formations,

Yours very Eruly,

- /

JWNDscmh

/\
¥e
. N

cc: MNr. J. S. Freeman
Skelly Oil Co,
Tulsa, Oklahoma




NOTICE OF PUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The State of New Mexico by its Qil Conservation Commission hereby gives notice
pursuant to law of the following public hearings to be held September 30, 1948,
beginning at 10100 olclock aem. on that day in the City of Santa Fe, New Mexico.

STATE CF NEW MEXICO TO:

All named parties in the following cases
and notice to the public:

CASE NO. 157

In the matter of application of Skelly 0il Company for a special order
authorizing dual completion for oil and gas production from two separate
zones from a single well bore of its Noe. 1, Mexico %L" lease located in
the center of NELSE} of Section 36, Township 237 South, Range 36 East,
NeMcPeMe, in the Langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico,

CASE NO. 158

In the matter of application of Buffalo Qil Company for an order grant-
ing permission to drill an unorthodox location designated as well Noa

20-A, to be located 25 feet north and 25 feet west of the southeast

corner of SWiNWi of Section 21, Township 17 South, Range 32 Fast, N.M»PeM.,
on its Baish "A" federal lease in the Maljamar Pceol in lea County, New
Mexico.

Given under the seazl of the 0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico at
Santa Fe, New Mexico on September 17, 1948,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R, SPURRIER, S

Re ecretary
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SKELLY OIL COMPANY

PRODL:(;:I?'NNDEPARTMENT TULSA 2 JLOKLAHOMA H. .é"?:'aaagalls" can
J. 5. EMA
. W. SELINGER
A Av“::u::'lot"T ¢ mesewr:ou ATTORNEY
| GENERAL SUPERINTENDENT November 23, 1948 J. I-z:"zd‘crcgt.':acrl
., o~
Re: Case No. 157 ;z‘,/ AL

Dual Completion
Skelly's Mexico "D" No. 1

Mr. R. R. Spurrier

0il Conservation Commission
P. 00 Box 871

Sants Fe, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Please refer to Case No. 157 in the matter of the
application of Skelly Oil Company for a special order for
dual completion for oil and gas production of its No. 1
Mexico "D®™ in the Langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

‘This case was heard on September 30, 1948, and we

have hesrd nothing further from the matter., Therefore, we
would appreciate your advising us the status of this order.

: Very truly yours,
Gérgc;. Selinger ; Ei

GRS:ff




AFFIDAVIT OF PUBLICATION

State of New Mexico,
County of Lea

I, . _Robert L. Summers.___

Of the Hobbs Daily News-Sun, a
daily newspaper published at Hobbe,
New Mexico, do sclemnly swear that
the clipping attuche. hersio was
published once & week ip w> regular
and entire issue of said paper, and
not in a supplement thereo® for a

period of ...
One Issue .. .. weeks.

beginning with the issue dated . .____
_..September 20, . 19 L8

and ending with the issue dated ___

ot Lo ommton—

Publisher.
Sworn and subseribed to before me
this .....20th _ dayof .
Septemb 1948 .

Notary Public.

Mv commission expires . ...

January 7, ., 1951

This newspaper is duly qualified
to publish legal notices or ad-
vertisements within the mean-
ing of Section 8, Chapter 167,
Laws of 1937, and payment of
feées fur smid publicaiion has

been made.

LEGAL NOTICES

Sept. 20, 1948
NOTICE OF

TION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION

‘ ION
The State of New Mexico by its

Oil ' Conservation Commissi
hereby &m notice pursuant ::
law of 1 ing public hear-

ings to be held September 80,

i motice to the pud
CALS.E ur:o. 157 7 Fk'
matter of licati ;
of Skelly Of] Con;t’:y cf‘oro:
_Special  order  authorizing
:::1 etion :ltgo;il and
- " Lro) two
Separate zones a single
well bore of its No. 1, Mex-
P
r o
Section 36, y “ﬁ o

PI?’ in th Lmlio. i3
- e Matti
POO_co I, Les County, New xe:
ico.’

In the matter of applieation
o: Buffalo 0il Company for
a0 ord . Yeiaei

to drill an nnogho’:ox‘. lo::

the : corner
gW1/4zgrw11{z4 of Section 2f
[}

32 East, N.M.P.M.,

|

'

I

OIL ATION 1
e SPURRIER.
Secretary.
\“—.
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TIME at point of destimation
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“ISEP U4 P 2 05

’Q!L CONSERVATI N COMM SANTA FE NMEX= | |
PLEASE ADVISE BY COLLECT YIRE DATE OF oUR puaL COMPLET 10§
HEM“HG" _ ' |

GEORGE W SELINGER SKELLY 0IL cos

mmmmmnmhmm-—;v".w,mmmm .
L




NOTICE OF PUSLICATICN
STATE CF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

The State of New Mexico by its 0il Conservation Commission hereby gives notice

pursuant to law of the following public hearings to be held September 30, 1948,

beginning at 10:00 oiclock ae.m. on that day in the City of Santa Fe, New Mexico.
STATE OF NEW MEXICO TOt

All named parties in the following cases
and notice to the public:

CASE NO. 157

In the matter of application of Skelly Oil Company for a special order
authorizing dual completion for oil and gas production from two separate
zones from a single well bore of its No. 1, Mexino "L" lease lecated in
the center of NELSEL of Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 36 East,
NeMePoM:, in the Langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico-

CASE NO. 158

In the matter of application of Buffalo (il Company for an order grant-
ing permission to drill an unorthodox location designated as Vell Nos

20+A, to be located 25 feet north and 25 feet west of the southeast

cornar of SWiNW} of Section 21, Township 17 South, Range 32 Zast, N-MsPeMo,
on iis Baish mA® federal lease in the Malijamar Pool in lea County. New
Mexico,

iven urder the seal of the 0il Conservation Commission of New Mexico at
Santa Fe, New Mexico on September 17, 1948,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSIRVATION COMMISSION

2
Buﬁ:f.- v, 2%
R. R, SPURKRIER,

v

Secrétary




. location- w-eed as Well No. 20-A,
AN to be loceted 25 feet north and 15 feet
west of southeast corner of BWY.
LEGAL ADVERTIBEMENT NWi of  Aon 31, Towaship 17 South, -
[ Range 34 _ast, NM.P.M.. on ita Baish '

“A" federal lease in the Maljamar Poo]
MOEICE OF FUBLICATION in Lea Oounty. Mew Mexico.

[ . ' ~ L] .
. ey Coon  |winge, e e i st e ot 0. Affidavit of Publication
Ths' Wate of Wew Mexico by iis oug:&ur‘.u«m“semmu
BTATE OP NEW MEXICO co l

hearings to be beld September 30, logs| O CONSERVATION COMMISSION ss.
beginning ot 10:08 o'Glock & . ob temil By R R. SPURRIER. J
dsy in the Oity of Sants Pe, New Mexico. - Becretary
STATR OF NEW MEXIOO TO: % Seot. 20, 1048

Al named )
‘ahl‘:’pﬂi;ﬂh‘?cxolxnﬂum - be i dul

» R ing firs sworn
oot matar ot on of i1l-Harrison.. g y '
eing dual completion for o) and. as declare and say that | am thgy¢Rusimessrianager) (Editor) of the..Sgnte @
§ vetltl‘- h::od Its II': 1 um . s

o el re o 12 No. 1. Mezico Now Mexfgap e e , a daily newspaper, published in the English
sl Section M. oyatip 23 Lnguage an having a general circulation in the City and County of Santa Fe, State of
Sotie-Mastix Fool, Les OCounty, New i New Mexico, and being a newspaper duly qualified to publish legal notices and adver-
Oues Na. LS I tisements under the provisions of Chapter 167 of the Session Laws of 1937; that the

- p pt
fale OF Company 1o e O Ut publication, a copy which is hereto atached, was published in said pap%m week
ing pmmisaion to drill an unorthodox .

for. ...... A
the regular |I§sue of the paper during the time of publication, and that the notice was
published in the newspaper proper, and not in any supplemeng, oncanachmweek for

one time 1)+ Nl;'l-unuan:u.ul:n.:u.:u;ulnl";n.n' irst publicat:on being on the
—ogER 43 dSeptember - &5 mumintherisngnblica-
pamteymee the.. eeeesreoeee.JAREYORY  OF m 19 ; that payment

for said advemsement has been (duly made), or (assessed as court costs) that the
undersigned has personal knowledge of the matters and things set forth in this affidavit.

PUBLISHER’S BILL

— R3B __ lines, one time at $_... 4 30

lines, times, $
Tax $o .
Tota! ... 4:30
Received payment,

My Commission expires
/

(/ahsne LY., L IX94
By.




Tol CCNSERVATION COMMISSIO:.

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

17 September 1948
The Hobbs Sun
Hobbs, New Mexico

RE: Casas 157, 158
Notice of Publication

Csntlemens

Flease publish the enclosed notisce once, immediately.
Please proof-read the notice carefully and send a copy

of the paper &arrying such notice.

UPON COMPLETION OF THE PUBLICATION, PLEASE SEND PUBLISHER!'S
AFFIDAVIT IN DUPLICATE.

For paymsnt, please submit statement in duplicate, accompanied

by voucher executed in duplicate. The nscessary blanks are
enclosed,

Very truly yours,

RRSsbsp
cc: 0OCC, Hbs,MM
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OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSIO+
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

17 September 1948
The Santa Fe New Mexican
Santa Fe, New Maxico

RE: Cases 157 & 158
Notice of Publication

Osntlemen:

Plsase publish the enclosed notice once, immediately.
Flsase proof-read the notice carefully and send a copy
of the paper carrying such notice.

UPON COMPLETION OF THE PUBLICATION, PLEASE SEND PUBLISHER'S
AFFIDAVIT IN DUPLICATE.

[
For paymsnt, please submit statement in duplicate, accompanied
by voucher exssuted in duplicate. The necessary blanks are
snclosed.

Very truly yours,

RRS:bsp -
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

17 September 1948

Mr. Qlenn Staley

Proration Office

Hobbs, New Mexico
Dear Glenns

Inclosed is Notice of Pubiication on cases to be heard
30 September 1948.

Very truly yours,

RRS3bsp
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~ OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIC .,
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

17 September 1948

Mr. Foster Morrell

Us Se (Oeological Survey
Roswell, New Mexico
Dear Mr. Morrell:

Inclosed is NKotice of Publication on cases to be heard
30 September 1948.

Very truly yours,

RRS:1bep




OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSI. 4
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

17 September 1948

Honorable Thomcs J. Mabry

Governor of the State of New Mexico
Santa Pe, New Mexico

Dear (overnor Mabry:

Inclosed i3 Notice of Publication on cases to be heard 30
Septamber 1948.

Very truly yours,

RRS:bsp

¥ O &

=




" OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIO

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

17 September 1948

Mr. John %. Miles
Coamissioner of Public Lands
Santa Fe, Mexico

Dear Mr. Miles:

Inclosed is Notiece of Publication on cases to be heard 30
Sepfad)er 1948,

Very truly yours,

RRStbep

= ¥ O O
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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIU

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

17 September 19.8

Fre. Ceorge W. Selinger
Skelly 01l Company
Tulsa 2, Oklahoma
Cear Kr. Selinger:

This 1is to advise you that
Case 157, will be heard on

RRStbep

Jour petition which is known as
30 September 1548,

Very truly yours,




BEFORE THE

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO

The foliowing proceedings before the 01l Conservation
Commission, State of New Mexico, came on pursuant to legal
notice of publication, and at the time and place as set out

below,.

NOTICE OF FUBLICATION
STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OIL CONSERVATION CCMIIISSION

The State of New Mexlico by its 01l Conservation Commission
hereby gives notice pursuant to law of the following public
hearings to be held September 30, 1948, beginning at 10:00
a.m. on that day in the City of Santa Fe, New Mexico,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO TO:

All named parties in the folliowing cases
and notice to the public:

CASE NO, 157

In the matter of application of Skelly 0il Company for a
special order authorizing dual completion for oll and gas
production from two separate zones from a single well bore of
its No. 1, Mexico "D" lease located in the center of NE{SE}
of Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 36 East, N.M.P.M.,

in the Langlie-Mattix Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

CASE NO, 158

In the matter of application of Buffalo 0il Company for an
order granting permission to drill an unorthodox location
designated as Well No. 20-A, to be located 25 feet north and
25 feet west of the southeast corner of SWiNWi of Section 21,
Township 17 South, Range 32 East. N.M.ERM.,, on its Baish "A"
federal lease in the Mal3amer Pocl in Lea Couniy, New Mexico,

Glven under ths sezal of the Uil Conservation Commission of
New Mexico at Santa Fe, New Mexico on September 17, 1948,

STATE CF WNEW IMEXICC
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

BY /s/ R, R, Spurrier
R. R. SPURRIER, Secretary
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BEFORE: Hon. R. R. Spurrier, Secretary and Member

REGISTER:

George Graham, Santa Fe, N, M., for the 011 Conservation
Commission.

Don G. McCormick, Carlsbad, N. M., for the 0il Conser-
vation Commission,

Frank C., Barnes, Santa Fe, N. M., for the o0il Conser-
vation Commission,

J. N. Dunleavy, Hobbs, N, M., for Skelly 0il Co.
George W, Selinger, Tulsa, Okla., for Skelly 0il Co.
A, F, Holland, Tulsa, Okla., for Skelly 0il Co,

L. R. Spence, Hobbs, N. M., for Gulf Oil Co.

Foster Morrell, Roswell, N. M., for U.S.G.S.

John A, Frost, Artesia, for U.S.G.S.

John E., Cochran, Jr., Artesia, for Buffzlo 0il Co.
Wilton E. Scott, Artesia, N, M., for Buffalo 0il Co.
Frank R. Lovering, Hobbs, N. M., for Shell 0il Co.

Seth & Montgomery (By J. O. Seth), Santa Fe, N, M., for
Stanolind 011 & Gas Co,

Roy O. Yarbrough, Hobbs, N. M., for the 0il Conservation
Commission,
COMMISSICNER SPURRIER: All right, gentlemen, the meeting is in
session. Let the record show that the minutes of the Commis-
sion will show that I have been directed by the Commission to
sit for the purpose of recelving the record only today. There
will be no decisions made here today, and any orders promulgated
from this meeting will be reviewed and signed by the other two
menbers of the Commission.
-Mr. Graham, will you read the first case, the advertiserent?
(Reads the notice of publication in Case No. 157.)
MKk, SELINGER: George W, Selinger, representing Skelly 0il Co.,




and also representing the applicantis J. N. Dunleavy and A. F.
Holland., We have one witness, Mr, Holland, we would like to
have sworn.,

(Witness sworn)
MR. SELINGER: As a preliminary statement, the purpose of our
application 1s to request permission to complete and produge
our Mexico "D" No., 1 well, located in the center of the gg%SE%L/
of Section 26, 23 South, 36 East, in the Langlie-Mattix field,
Lea County, so as to produce from two separate zones; and
setting a packer between these zones so that there would be no
commingling of the gas from the upper strata and the oil from
the lower horizon. We might say that this application was
filed because of an offset well, the Ralph Lowe Shell State
No. 2-C, which was given permission by this Commission to like=
wise make dual completion.

A, F. HOLLAND, having been first duly sworn, testified as
follows:

DIRECT EXAMINATION BY MR. SELINGER:

Q. State your name,

A, A. F. Holland.
Q. What company are you associated with?
A, Skelly 0il Co.

Q. In what capacity?

l A. An sngineer in the production department,
Q. Mr. Holland, have you heretofore testified before the Oil I

Conservation Commission of this state?
A, I bhave not in this state.
Q. Are you a graduate engineer?

A, I am,

Q. What school did you attend? .




A, University of Oklahoma,

Q. VWith the exception of the pertnd of time vou served in the

armed forces, have you practiced vour nrofession sinece omadnac
tion?

A, I have,

Q. How long have you been with the S¥elly 01] Co.?

A, A little over two years,

Q. Mr.’Holland, are you familizsr with the Skelly 031 Co,'s
Mexico "D" No, 1 well?

A, Yes,

Q. And, Mr, Holland, are you generally familiar with +the vest
offset to thls well operated by T21ph Towe?

A. Yes,

Q. I hand you what has been marked by the reporter as S¥elly
Tyhibit 1, and ask you to state, firstly, what the area n
yellow is,

A, It 1s our leases, operated hy Skelly 041 (o,

Q. I notice the legend indicates a purple circle., %i11 vou
state to the Commission what that iIndication 1s?

A. That indicates the wells In this area that are nrodvecine
gas from the Yates formation., Tt indicates only trhose wells
that are on record in the lea County Operators Committee,

Q. Now, starting from the top of the exhibit, would vou hriefly
indicate, generally. the location of those wells? Trom the

" ]
!

top of the exnibpit there are two such wells | 30, T

that right? On top of the exhibit?
A. Tha* 1s correct.,
Q. There is one well in Section 36, Ts that richt?

A. That is correct.

Q. Now, what is that welII? The name of tht well?




A. That is Ralph Iowe's State C Wo, 2.

Q. That is a well which this fiommigsion has heretnofame eranted
permission to du2l complete?

A. That 1s correct.

Q. Now, that well !s completed in what formations, *r, T0llona®
A. It is a dual completion producine sas from the Vates for-
mation, and o0il from the Queen formation,

0. At what depth 1s the gas perforations in that wel1?

A. From 2900 feet to three thousand feet,

Q. And at what depth is the 0il perforations?

A. The pipe--the 0il pipe--is set on top of the pav there; anﬂ'
there is a zone in excess of 100 feet that is cpen in that well,
Q. Now, the well which is the subject of this snplication is
the direct offset? -

4, It is.

Q. In which dlrection?

A. East,

Q. That is the well that is indicated on the vellow acreace

in Section 367

A. That is correct,

Q. Now, you desired permission to complete and produce trat
well at what depth? y v

A. The oil zone. From 3400 feet approximately to IWON, M™e

gas in the Yates from 2900 to 3,NN0,

O
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the annular space?

A. From the tubing,

Q. And where 1s the gas to he produced ip that well?

A, Through the annular space between the tubine ard casine,

Q. And at approximately wh2t devth Ao you contemnlate setting
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the packer?
A, Approximately 3200 feet,
Q. And is 1t your opinion that the set*ine of the nacker
will prevent the commingling of the two subhstanees?
A, Yes,
Q. Aside from the fact that the direct west offset s Aual
completed, are there any economical reasons which jnstifv;
elther as to the o1l horizon or the egas horizon, the necessity
for such dual completion?
A, Yes, based on the performance of the Ralnh Lowe well, Thea
well is-was completed for a potential of sixty harrels =2 Aav,
and production declined rapidly, and T underst»nd the well
is producing less than five barrels per dav now,
Q. And you feel, economically, the oill producins horizon
would not justify the drilling of a separate vell to that for-
mation?
A. That's right.
Q. With regard to the packer, will you use a packer which 1s
generally recognized and approved hy the industry and sublect
to the approval of the Commission?
A, Yes.
Q. And likewise will you be gpoverned by the rules as set
forth in the Order granted Ralph lowe--in Order Wo, 75N-=which
gave permission to dual complete?
A. Yes,.
Q. For the purpose of completing the record? we vould 7Tike to
hzve made part of this case Order Vo, 750,V;§sued hy the 011
Conservation Commission in Case Wo, 127,

Now, I hand you what the court reporter has marked as

Skelly Exhibit 2, and ask you to state what that 1s?

b
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A. That is a sample log of the 'Yexico "N" well Yo, 2

Q. Does that indicate the contemplated producine denth of the
01l znd gas?

f A. Yes, it does in this respect. The vellow color renresent-
ing sand you will notice is present from 20NN feet to a Yittle
below 3,000 feet, That is the interval where we vronose *to
produce gas.

Q. Fxcuse me, That 1s the numbers on the left-hand side of
the exhibit which 1s marked 2© and 30, Ts that richt?

A, Yes, that's right. That represents 2900 feet in debnth,

and the next mark 30 represents 3,000 feet in devth,

Q. That i1s the contemplated completion for eas nroduction?

A, Yes.

Q. Now, where do you contemplate the 011 production? 0On this
exhibit?

A. The pipe ﬁas set at 3400 feet on this well,

Q. How is that indicated on the exhibi t?

A, It isn't indicated.

Q. What are the two black lines on each side of the colum
between 34 zand 352

A, It is--it represents the way their peolopgist indicates

0il saturation.

Q. Where do you contemplate the 0311 saturation will be found in
this well?

A. DBelow 3400 feet to a total depth of 31590,

Q. And about what depth with respect to the fircures on the
column to the left do you contemplate setting this nacker?

A, It will be probably above 200 feet, Tn the interval 3,0
to 3200,

MR. SELINGFR: Ve would like-to offer in evidence “kelly Txhihits

-7




1 and 2,

Q. Mr., Folland, do you have any 2333tional infnvmatinnp that
you desire to give to the Commiseion?

A, T have none, unless thev Aesire to ask a Anestieon,
COMMISETONTP SPURRITR: T wou'Ad 1ike to tnanire ahot the
volume of gas at 2900 feet.

A, We have no test on that,

MR. SELINGFR: Fow much do you contemplate it to he?

MR. MCCORVNICK: The offset vell is a ten million cu, *t, well,
Is it very likely thzt gas producine horizon will #urn into
oil?

A, T don't helieve so, Tt is in the same hori7ane-zmne--asg
these other gas producing wells farther north, 2rd thace wellg
are stil]l relatively dry ras wells,

MR. SELINGFR: That is all we have, ¥r, Smurrier,

COMMISSICNTR SPUPRI™R: Anyone else heve anything tn state or
adad?
MR, LOVZRING: T would like to Ynow in what manner this well

was originally completed before c2sine was set,

A. The casing was set at NN feet, Méfity sacks of cement vere
used around the shoe, and a two-stage cement 1ob was performed
on this well, and I believe 20N sacks of cement were used there,

MR. LOVERING: You only have twenty sacks around the shoe?

l A. Yes. sir.
XS0 T AT TN . o "~ A +h
¥R., LOVIERIRG: You consider that adeguate proetection for any

commingling behind the casing for these two zones?

A, Yes, sir.

Q. Do you think that the practice in the field 1s exact enough
so that you can place twenty sacksvwith adequate assurance

that those two zones will Dbe separated now and forever?®




A, I belleve s0, yes,

MR, LOVFRING: I ques tion it, I would feel that maybe there
ought tc be more adequate protection there. I don't recall
what Ralph Lowe used on his completion job, Do you hapgen to
have any completion figures on that cement job?

A, I don't have 1t, no, sir,

MR. LOVERING: Twenty sacks, gentlemen, is a small amount of
cement used 4own there to separate these two zones, First of
all, to get the total amount in place where it counts, and to
give you good bondage and all., I kind of doubt you actually
have sufficient protection between the two zones,

MR. McCORMICKX: What would be the effect if you didn't have--
might get commingling behind the casing? They state thet will
separate the two fluids to keep them from commingling. Of
course, if the job has already satisfied the Commission--the
twenty sack job--then there probably isn't a real gquestion to
be raised. If it has already satisfied the Commission. If
there is any commingling, it would be taking place alreadyy
of which, evidently, there is no evidence at the mcoment.

¥R. LOVERING: The reason I brought it up, I just wondered

if they were going to take any additional steps to give it
adeguate protection.

MR, DUNLEAVY: J. N. Dunleavy for Skelly 0il Co. Twenty sacks
of cement, r egardiess, will come up about 3100 feet. At 2830
feet we installed two-stage to displace 200 szcks of cement
above that., You have got bondage between 3100 and your shoe.
And you have got plenty of wells in New iMexico that haven't
got that much cement around them.,

MR. LOVERING: I don*t question that at zall.,

MR. DUNLEAVY: And any time the bondage breaks, the gas going




around there, if it goes around, we don't have to understand
it entered, for the pressure tube facing this well, if we open
up that casing with perforations, the face of that well bore
will open and it won't call for any hazard. I contend it is

as efficient 2 job as you can develop.

MR+ SELINGER: I might further add to the question of the
gentleman on cross-examination that I don't know how familiar
he is with the terms of Order No. 750, but under the terminology
of that Order, the Commission makes six-month's interval
retesting to insure the fact that there is no commingling

of the two producing horizons. And that is why, if you will
recall, our application specifically states that we would

like to have the Commission issue an order which we would be
subjected to the same requirements that the Ralph Lowe »srler
in Case No., 127 contains.,

MR, LOVERING: I only brought up the guestion to see 1f *hey
were going to take any adequate steps or considered what they
had adeguate, Evidently, there is no present sign of the

gas going around, so at present there is no commingling.

MR. McCORMICK: I would like to inquire 1f there 1s any gas

in this lower formation.

A, With the 0il? Yes, sir. I don't know just what the

ratio will be. One report of that field estimated the average
to be seven thousand cu., ft. of gas per barrell of oil.
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A. Yes, sir,
MR. SELINGER: But, Mr. Holland, conversely, the upper horizon
is dry gas?

A. Yes,

MR+ McCORNMICx: How muck—eil do you get in this lower pay?




Have you tested it?

A. We haye had some tests on it. I believe it will be
about a thirty barrel per day well,

MR. »icCORMICK: And the flow?

A. At first it will flow.

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: Mr. Selinger, what will be the dis-
position of the gas from the Yates?

MR, SELINGER: Ask the witness,

A. We hope to sell it through Texas-New lexico.
COMMISSIONER SPURRIFR: And if you can't sell it through
Texas~New Mexico, you will probably leave it sikfft in.

A, It will be sh#t in.

COMMISSIONER SUPURRIER: Isn't it true, Mr., Holland, that
there are several wells completed in Lea County in the same
manner in which you wish to complete this well?

A. There are.

MR. MORRELL: Foster Morreil, U.,S5.G.S. Mr. Selinger, I would
like to ask the witness a question, To clarify the record,
as I understand 1t, pipe is to be set, or is set, about 3400
and the packer at about 3200,

A. Will be set in all probability at about 3200, -

MR. MORRELL: So, the packer will be set in the pipes rather
than in the open hole?

A, Yes,

MR. MORRELL: And the size of the pipe?

A. Seven inch 0. D.

MR. MOKRELL: Another question I have. What is the location
of the Ralph Lowe Shell State No. 2-C to which you referred?
A, It is 990 from the south line and 1650 from the west line
of Section 36, Township 23 South, Range 36 East, Lea County,




New Mexico.

MR. MORRELL: The well is therefore in the SE} of the SVi? -

A. Yes, sir,

MR. MORRELL: The No, 1 Mexico "D" for which you are making
application i1s stated to be a direct east offset?

A. I believe I did state that. But I belleve I am wrong,”///
if you will allow me to check that, It is a diagonal offset,

I was 1n error. .

MR, MORRELL: The application says the NE}{SE{, which would be

a diagonal offset.

MR. SELINGER: Let us get the record straight. What is the
exact location of the applicant's well so that the record

will clearly show it,

A. In the center of the NWi{ of the SE} of Section of Section .
36, Township 23 South, Range 36 East. v
MR. MORRELL: Approximately 1980 feet frog the South and East C/
lines?

A, Yes, sir.

MR. MORRELL: You referred to a well shown on the exhibit filed,
identifying that by a circle on the yellow, That circle
appears to be in the SWi of the SEj. I was just making these
observations mostly to correct the record so that you would

be talking about the proper location.

A. That's right.

MR, SELINGER: The Skelly Exhibit 1 therefore should be cor-
rected to indicate the correct location as now brought out by
the testimony. Now, for clarification, repeat to the record
the correct location of the Mexico "D® No. 1 well.

A. It is as Mr. Morrell just stated. It is 1980 feet from

the south line and 1980 feet-from the east line of Section 36




Township 23 South, Range 36 East, Lea County, New iiexico,
ER. SELINGER: Now, Mhr., Holland, will you come to the reporter's
desk and indicate on the Skelly Exhibit 1 by pencil the
location of the well?
(The witness marks the exhibit,)

MR, SELINGER: And the well, therefore, 1s a northeast diagonal
offset?

A, That is correct,

MR, MORRELL: I want to make one additional statement, which
isn't exactly in the form of testimony.

COMIISSIONER SFURRIER: I would like to ask the witness a
question first., Mr. Holland, you say the gas- oil ratio from
your oil producing zone will probably be about seven thousandj
and Langlie-Mattix has no gas-o0il ratio limitation, But I
wonder what Skelly 0il Co,~--what disposition they intend to
make of the gas that is produced with the o0il from the lower
zone?

MR, DUNLEAVY: It will be sold to El Paso. If it please the
Commission, on those sand wells in that area, usually upon
shooting you get guite an increase in gas. After a short
period of time when the well is produced, the gas tapers off.
Upon drilling that well, we had barely sufficient gas to flow
it through the casing, and upon shooting it, it brougnt the
011 and gas ratio np to where it wag gboul zeven or eignt
thousand. Wwithin ninety days, probably be down to 3500, And
we are disposing of our gas to El Paso or Phillips, which
will take the gas going through that oil., The gas from the
Andres will be sold to El Paso as dry gas under a dry gas
contract.

COMMISSIONER SPUKRIER: _Is there anyone else who would like
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to be heard now?

i:Re MURRELL: The top of the Queen, what depth is that?

A. I don't have the depth on that.

MR. MCRRELL: Approximately what in actual feet below 3500%

¥R. DUNLEAVY: I Imagine you 2an take it off that strip.

A. The first sand there 'is about 3425 feet. And I believe
that 1s the top of the Queen.

COMMISSIONER SPURRITER: Does anyone else have anything further?

¥R, MORRELL: I would like to make a statement after the witness
is excused.

COMMISSIONER SPURRIER: I think the witness may be excused.

MK. MORRELL: !lir. Spurrier, I have a statement I would.like to
put in the record in the way of a general proposition, DBut
first on this cspecific case, we see no objection to the pre-
sence of gas-0il dual completion, which is largely the old so-
called casinghead gas production. Continental, holding the

Vaughn lease immediately south of these subject leases, was
faces with the same proposition, and drilled a well in the

Nw$ of Section 1--NE] of Section 1--24% South, 36 East. They
were involved in the question as to whether dual completion

was warranted., owever, in view of the rapid decline of the
oll production from the Gueen formation, and the Ralph Lowe
Shell State well, they completed in the Yates for a gas

well only, indicating the probable sonthuest 1imit of oil
duction in that immediste vicinity.

The general statement that I desired to make was that
there is a serious question as to whether the notice of hear-
ing, as set forth over Mr,.,Sourrier's signature by notice
dated September 17, 1948, in a cése of this character is suf-

ficlent to give all parties who may be interested sufficient
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information as to the ciaracter of the application so that

they mi;ht come before the Comnission, after full consideratio n,
and present sufficient and satisfactory questicning and testi=-
mony. The facts brought out in this particular hearing on

the Skelly case, I think, leaves no guestion--I am not making
this stateuwent questioning the Skelly Case No. 157--but I

think the matter should be sufficiently considered so that

the Commission might instruct applicants as to what information
should be furnished to be incorporated in a call for hearing.

I recall several years ago that cases were continued by rea-
son of the fact that the call for hearing did not incorporate
certain features which were presented at the hearing. One

in particular was the Southern Union case involving Folger
Basin, which later turned out that the Commission issued an
order on well spacing. We had a similar case come on at the
hearing of July 29, when Mr. Card, representing the Lea

County Operators Committee, guestioned the application of

the Grayburg 0il Co. that the notice of hearing was insuf-
ficlent, It seems to me in connection with the dual com=-
pletion the hearing should at least state sufficient factsj
naming the formations tec be completed, whether the completion
is to be oil-gas or oil. It is probable that an abstract
might be requested from the applicant whiech could be incor-
porated in the notice of hearing so that it would leave no
Goupt in the minds of interested parties as toc the coxoet nature
of the application.

¥MR. McCORMICK: I wou}d like to inquire who owns the lease

on the northeast and scutheast. Is that Amerada?

MR, SELINGER: Yes.

MR. MCCORiICK: And-who owns the north offset to your present
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well?

.R. SELINGER: The same company.

MR, McCORMICK: And who owns the west offset?Y Ralph Lowe?

in¥, SELINGER: Ralph Lowe.

COMiiISSIONER SFURRIER: Mr. Selinger, 4o you have something?
MR, SELIFGER: Yes. Of course, Mr. Morrell's comments can

be probably directed at the Ccmmission rather than we, as
applicants, If he had read our application, it was specific
enough, We showed--we pointed out that we wanted permission
to "produce gas and/or fluid hydrocarbons .... gas at approxi-
mately 2900 feet and oil through the tubing at approximately
3600 feet." ©Now, whether the Commission in their notice
sufficiently goes into detail as to the specific problems
asked, we, as applicant, have no control over that. We do

our best by making our application as specific as possible,

I feel that when the Commission issues a notice which was simi-
lar to the notice issued in the Ralph lLowe case, and in which
it states that the applicant is requesting an order authorizing
dual completion for oil and gas from two Separate zones

from a single well, to my mind, as a lawyer, that 1s sufficient
indication to the offset operators that what is contemplated

is not only an o0il and gas dual completion, but might be con-
templated an o0il and oil completion. If the Commission will

S theé general proposition of

the dual completions. And we felt that certainly oil-oil

dual completion 1s as a matter of general practice wrong. The
Commission saw fit to issue certain dual completions, and when
someone offsets you with a dual completion, we are going to

be in here asking for one too, whether against our general

grain of knowledge or not. I think that satisfactory notices
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of sufficient magnitude to notify all offset operators that
Skelly 0il Co., on its Mexico "D" lease wants to dual complete
a well, that even if it is ambiguous as to oil-o0il or oil-

gas or gas-gas, the notice is sufficient because of its ambi-
guity that operators, particularly offset operators, would
have sufficient interest to come and attend the hearing. That
is the purpose of a public hearing. We think that the appli-
cation or notice both is sufficient to give offset operators
an opportunity of coming and being present at this hearing.,
MR+ MORRELL: Mr. Selinger, I am pretty sure you misunderstood
the purpose of my remarks, Your application or notice of
hearing here is based on the practice up to date,

MR. SELINGER: That's right.

mR. MORRELL: To which no objection could be raised. I am
raising the question for further cases so that there would not
be any question. When I came to Santa Fe yesterday afternoon,
I inquired of at least a half dozen operators as to whst was
tc be done with this hearing. They didn't know. Neither did
I,

Mi. SELINGER: Mr. Morrell, you knew the Ralph Lowe was a

dual completiorn for o0il and gas?

»R. MORRELL: That is an assumption we could make, but there
is nothing on thne record to indicate it.

'MR. SELTRGER: The order shows it.

MR. MORRELL: Let's not debate what is past, This is for the
future. It is true trat the notice gives the person an oppor~
tunity to come to the Commission ané state--and ask ifor a copy
of the application., It is an administrative burden on the
Commission as to how many coples they could furnish. The

thought was that the Commission ccuid reguest applicants to
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fvrnish hereafter with applications a sufficient abstract
already prepared for them hat they woculdn't have to go
through and possibly misinterpret. That could be incor-
porated In the notice of hearing. I have no quarrel with how
it is done now because that is in accord with practice. It
is a suggestion for the future.

MR, GEAHAM. Mr. Morrell, dicd you not suggest virtually a
pretrial? You don't know what the testimony is going to be
when these notices are posted.

bR, MORRELL: I don't believe that there is anything in the
nature of a pretrial.

i R« GRAHAM: They must be based on the application as far as
that is concerned, unless we go into the pretrizl and find out
what they are going to testify.

MR, MORRELL: ©No, it is more in the nature of a complete
statement in the application, in the shortest possible form,
and states the facts, and in requesting a complete copy of
the application ....

MR, GRAHAM: We never have, of course, the names of these
offset operators at hand when we draft these notices.

}R. MORRELL: That wculdn't be necessary.

1iR. GRAHAM: A4nd our law is not too specific as to the
requirement., We have sovght hesretofore only to give such
notices as would cause you to come here to this hearing, or
anybody that might be interested.

Mii. MORRELL: But you want to give sufficient notice that
they can come fﬁlly prepared to discuss the subject,

MR, SETH: They might bring in the notice a sufficient des-
cription of the land, legally sufficient., 3But there ought

to be a2 means whereby interested parties wouldn't have to
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come to Santa Fe or write the Commission to find ocut wlhct it
is about. 1 would suggest--couldn't a ghotostatic copy of
the application be sent to Mr. Staley and have it avallable
for~all interested parties.

MR. GRAHAM: The application you mean?

MR. SETH: Yes. Yot necessarily the exhibits. Just the
application, He could deterriine there whether it is of suf-
ficient importance to come to Santa re,

MR, DUNLEAVY: In connection with this applicaticn, it was
duly posted, and my mind zces back to Ralph Lowe's applica-
ticn, which was heard before theCommission here and approval
granted on the same day., It wasn't taken under advisement.
And so far as I can recall, there was no objection as to the
offsets on this Qual completion. And certainly we have had
due notice given; and so far as I know there has been no
objection to the offsets. It costs money to hold these rigs
in dual completions such as this, and I certainly feel

that some decision should be rendered in a short period of
time so that we can take action,

COMMISSIONER SrURRIER: We will do the best we can, Mr. Dun-
leavy. Mr. Lovering, do you have something?

MR, LOVERING: Having an interest in the offset toc this, we
have no objection to the completion. But the point Mr., Morrell
brings out is well taken. I believe in this instance the
mere statement of the horizon to be completed in has been a
big help to us. Of course, we knew pretty well what they were
goind to do, but I can conceive in many cases where you would
have a number of gas levels down the hole and it might make

a difference in the objection to be raised if you knew what

horizon can be communicating there. There are horizons where
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we think several communicate one with ine other, and some not.
In this particular case, we don't think any particular commu-
nication between reserveirs exists, and have no objection to
completion. I think just the mere statement in your order
that the horizon mentioned would put everybody on guard and
might save somebody a trip up here that otherwise he wouldn't
be interested in. If a certain horizon were involved and some
vwere not, I think just a little bit more information in that
order would be a great help to the operators.

¥R. SELINGER: One notice would be less trouble than having
Mr. Spurrier put out a bunch of notices.,

COIMISSIONER SPURRIER: It has been my opinion in the past
that the 0il Conservation Commission has not made their notices
as an abstract, and I am sure that in the future, if it is
expedient to make them in a manner more like an abstrzct, that
we can do that, If ve can serve two purposes, namely, a
written notiée and an abstract of the application, we will be
glad to do so, I do know that there was no intent in either

of these advertisements, nor the ones in the past, to make an

abstract. It has been my thought that someone interested
enough in the case to look into it could probably get the
information from our copy of the avpplication or by contacting
the applicant, Mr. Staley, I think that grobably this thing

is worthy of consideration. and if you should care to advise
us after consulting some of the other Lea County Operators,

we would be glad tc change the style.

YRe STAILEY: Ve would be glad to furnish mimeographed copies

of anything that the Commission sends down. We were discussing
it with Judge Seth, and felt that if you could send us, or your

office at Hobbs, photostatic copies of the z2pplications, not
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necessarily the exhibits, but the entire application, that
such part of that as would give all operators a clear idea

of what is contained in the application to the Commission,

We could mimeograph that and send it out to all operators,
not only Lea County, but Eddy County and Chaves County as
well, We would be glad to assist in any way possible,

MR, GRAHAM: Mr, Staley, if ve were to send you a photostatic
copy of the application, you would copy that and circularize
the industry. Now, the practical thing up here is these

last minute applications being filed to get under a deadline,
and some of it is handled by 'phone and that sort of thing

in order to get the publication in the ten days. Now, Jjust
as a matter of practicality, we, of course, can shoot you

the application. They would probably get it about the same
time or sometime after the advertisements themselves, Would
that meet the situation practically in your judgm ent?

MR. STALEY: I believe it would., We realize, of course, that
you in making the publication, that it isn‘t practical to
include all of this that is filed with th: Commission by the
applicant. But if we had on file in our m1fice a photostatie
dogy so that any mistake would be ours that is, it would cut
out just one more chance in copying by a stenographer or in
checking where a location is, whether northeast or southwest
when it should be some other dirsctiiocu.

MR. GRAHAM: It would be a little difficult to keep from
making a mistake sometime. Of course, we can do that all
right.

MR, SELINGER: We have always made it a policy of filing suf-
ficient copies of a regular application in all state matters

regardless. And if you recall, lir. Spurrier, we Iiled three
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coples of this application with you., Now, we are perfectly

willing to flle five coples, and insted of a photostat you

can require an additional copy or two. And as soon as you

get that and set it for hearing--you can on that application

set the day of hearing, and send Mr.Staley an exact duplicate

copy of the original on file., That would be an exact dup-

licate.

M., GRAHAM: Of course, the three copy situation arose from

the three members on the Commission,

MR, SELINGER: But at least you would have sufficient copies

to send one directly to lkr. Staley.

MR. GRAHAM: That's right,

MR, SELINGER: I know that since Mr. Spurrier has been on the

Commission that he has endeavored to require the industry to

file their application by a certain day so that all the matters

would be heard at the same time. I think he still does that,

I believe he sends out a notice saying that all apglications

going to be heard on a certain day set for hearing should be

filed two or three weeks prior to that. And I know that all

matters we have sent for as a result of memos which he has

sent out to everybody through Mr. Staley that anyone having

any application should have it filed by a certain date, and I

believe that it is still being done that way.

MR, COCHRAN: I wonder if some of the brevity of the notices

aren't caused by facts like this. When you prepare an appli-
you put a caption

cation/on it, and immediately follow that with the application,

Of course, you make your caption as short as possible. Many

times the notice you receive is identical with the caption

you have used. Would it be helpful if persons preparing these

applications prepared a form of notice? I mean it wouldn't
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include the entire application, but it might go a little more

into detail than the caption. As far as preparing applications

are concerned that wouldn't be difficult., It may be helpful

to the Commission. ‘

COMi~nISEIONER SrUKRIER: My offhand observation, Mr. Cochran,

is that that would be quite all right. As I have briefly

indicated, our former advertisements have not been in the

nature of an abstract, but in the nature of fulfilling a

legal requirement. And I think that a 1ittle thought on our

part--we can work out with Mr., Staley a system of probzbly

presenting the whole application to anyone that is interested

and give them sufficient time to study it before any hearing.

I think if we may4in the interests of time, we should move

on to the next case., I appreciated all your comments,

MR. MORRELL: I wonder if Mr, Selinger would like to enter in

the record the correction of this typographical error in the

notice? '

MR. SELINGER: It has already been done.

COMi“ISSIONER SPURRIER: Does anyone have anything further?

Mr. Grasham, will you read the advertisement for the next case?
(Reads the advertisement in Case No. 158,)

COMMISSIONER SFURRIER: Mr. Cochran?t

MR. COCHRAN: Yes, sir?

COMMTSSTONFR SETIRRTFR: T don't want to take yvowr prerngative

of your opening statement, but I believe in this case, to begin

with, that we--that two such unorthodox locations have been

granted you.

i“h. COCHRAN: Kewanee Cil Co., yes, sir,

COMiISSIONER SrURRIER: In the interests of time, although we

are not particularly rushed--your witness will be i{r. Scoti?
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e COCL.An: Yes, sir,
CO:/ISSIONER SiUWRIFR: And Mr. Scott has been qualified before
this Commission?
}MR. COCHRAN: Yes, sir. As a brief statement, Buffalo Cil Co.,
owns what it designates as its Baish "A" lease, which is a ]
Federal lease, and which is described as the N#SEj and the Niééé
of Section 21, and W#NWy of Section 22, Township 17 South,
Range 32 East in Lea County, New Mexico,

WILTON E, SCOTT, having been first duly sworn, testified
as follows:

DIRECT EXAI'INATION BY bR, COCHRAN:
Q. Mr., Scott, how many wells have been drilled upon the
Baish "A" lease to date?
A. There haye been drilled 19 wells on this lease, of which
three are completed in the Yates mnd and 16 have been completed
in the Maljamar horizon,
Q. How many input vwells are there on this lease?
A. There are at present two input wells within the boundaries
of the lease, and three offsetting it by a matter of twenty-
five feet.
Q. One of the input wells on this lease you designate as 8-A%
A, That is correct.
Q. well No. 8-4 is the orly well drilled in the SWi of the NW#
of Section 217?
A, It is the only well on that unit.
Q. Will you tell the Commission the history of that well?
A. That well was drilled in 1937 and complded in March of that
year at a depth of approximately 2,350 feet, where it was pro-
ducing out of the Yates sand. By the year 1940 its procuction

had dropped considerzhbly, and it was deepened and recomipleted
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in July of 1940 at a new total depth of 4,097 feet, where it
was producling out of the regular imaljamar pay horizon. 1t
sroduced at an initial production from that horizon of 200
barrels of oil a day and continued producing until September
1, 1942, at which time it was assigned to the Maljamar
Cooperative Re-pressuring agreenent to be used as a gas input
well. At the time it was made an input well for the injection
of gas into the ialjamar pay horizon it was producing approxi-
mately 3C barrels of 0il a day and had as of that date an
accumulated production of €3,366 barrels of oil., It remained
an input well until the latter part of 1946 vhen a new pro-
gram vas initiated in the Maljamar Cooperative Repressuring Asso-
ciation whereby seven input wells were drilled and an effort
made to recover all of the old producers that had been used

as input wells. This well was taken off of injection at that
time and cleaned out to the tctal depth, shot in the two pay
horizons within the lMaljamar pay, cleaned out and tested from
each horizon for a period of approximately nine months, At

no time during those tests did the well indicate that it could
be recovered as a producer as it produced dry gas entirely
from all the horizons. It was then considered a hopeless
proposition to recover this well as a producer and in 1947 it
was placed back on injection and is yet used as a gas injec-
tion well in the pressure maintenance project,

Q. A%t the present time this is *'¢ only well on that 4O-zcre
subdivision?

A. That is correct,

Q. And in your application you have asked that you be granted
a permit to drill a well loczted 25 feet North and 25 feet

West of the southesst corner of SYiNW} of Section 21, which is




this 40-acre tract®

4, That is correct,

Q. And you élso ask that 1if permission is granted to driill
that well that you be allowed to produce the allowable that
would be allocated to that well under the allocation plan of
the cooperative?

L, Yes.

Q. Do you feel, Mr. Scott, that by drilling this well that
you will recover substantial qurantities of oil that would not
otherwise be recovered?

A, Yes.

Q. Now, the lease in question is committed to the cooperative
agreement, is it not?

A, The entire lease, yes, sir.

Qe Would you tell the Commission what the situation is in
the cooperative agreement with reference to making up allow-
able lost by reason of using wells for Input wells?

A, TUnder the original agreement wherein 13 old producers were
used as input wells, the owners of those input wells were
compensated in cash in the amount of approximately sixty per
cent of an input well's allowable, or state top allowable.
However, when the 0ld injection wells were turned back to the
operators for reconversion to producers, an entirely new pro-
gram was initiated to drill new input wells,that practice was
ceased and no compensation has since been made for input wells.
Q. At the present time no arrangement of any kind exists
with reference to making up lost allowable for input wells?
A, +‘hat's right,

Q. Mr., Scott, do you know whether an order has ever been
entered by the Commissicn on behalf of the cooperative de-
leting that provisior in the original order zbout lost allow-
able for input wells?

L, No, I do not,

Q. But you do know that arrangement was discontinued by the
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operators committee of the cooperative zgreement?

A. Approximmtely two years ago.

MR. COCHRAN: If the Commission please, we would like to

offer in evidence a letter written on September 10, 1943,
addressed to Mr. W. E, Scott of the Buffalo 0il Co., from
Foster Morrell, supervisor, of the U.S.G.S., in which he
acknowledges receipt of a copy of this application, and in
which he states that his office has no objecticn to the appli-
cation and feels that the driliing of such wells should be
incouraged., That is all I have, sir.

COMi.ISSIONER SrURRIER: Does anyone have any further quesﬁions
of the witness?

MR, MCCORMICK: I would 1like to inquire if there is any pos-
sibility that the owners of overriding royalties, if there are
any, would be affected adversely by this arrangement?

A. I don't see how they could, There are owners on this
Baish "A" lease of overriding royalty. However, this is an
inside location, and the only way they could be affected

would be that their income would be increased.

MR. McCORMICK: The overriding royalty is over the entire ...
A. Over the entire Balsh "A" lease.

MR, McCORMICK: Not cut up into fortys?

A. No, it is not,

ME. COCHRAN: I might add something to hat, Mr. McCormick.
There are permit overriding royalty owners, but in the Mal-
Jamar field before procduction was obtzined, the permit
overriding royalty owners entered into a pooling agreement,
which covered some seven or eight permits, anc the royalty

was pooled under all of the A or preferred acreage. So,

throughout the MalJamar .pool on A leases the ownership is

-27-
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uniform as to permit overriding royzlty owvners,
COMIMISSIONER SPURRIFR: Does anyone else have anything? If

not, the witness 1s excused, and the hearing is over,

STATE OF NEW MEXICO)
COUNTY OF SANTA FE; >

I, E. E. Greeson, Notary Public, hereby certify that
the foregoing transcript of proceedings before the 0il Con-
servation of the State of New Mexico, at the time and place
therein set out, is a true record of such proceedings to the
best of my knowledge, skill, and ability.

I further certify that I am the official reporter for
the District Court of the United States for the District of
New Mexico.

DATED at Santa Fe October 21, 19u48. )

7 Y

S 5
//" Z 2 <~

Notary Fublic

My Commission Expires 8-4-52,
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BEFORE THE OIL CUNSERVATION CQMMISSION OF THE f ‘\\\ BRI

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
- 6 Noatlice oo

~

1[_1_:”1,)}{;20 UL'L_:

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATICN CASE No. / ©
OF SKBLLY ULL CUMPANY FUR A SPECIAL
ORDER AUTHORIZING DUAL COMPLETTON ORDER NO.

FOR OIL AND GAS PRODUCTION FROM TWO
SEPABATE ZONES FROM A SINGLE ELL
BORE OF ITS NO, 1, MEXICO "D"

LEASE LOCATED IN THE CENTER OF NE/k, |
SE/l, OF SECTION 36, TWP. 23S, R36E,
N.M.P.M., LANGLIE MATTIX FIELD, LEA
COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

Comes now Skelly Oil Company, Tulsa, Oklahoma, and alleges the
following:

1. That it is now in the process of drilling and completing its No, 1
Mexico "D" Well in the center of the(NE/l;)SE/4 of Section 36, Township 23 South,
;%ng_e,jé_&gb, which well is located on an 80 acre lease described as the W/2,
SE/L of Section 36.

2, That on March 8, 1948, the Commission issued Order No. 750 in Case
No. 127 granting Ralph Lowe, effective February 17, 1948, permission to dually
complete and produce his Shell-State No. 2-C well in the langlie-Mattix Pool,
Lea County, New Mexico, in such manner that gas and/or fluid hydrocarbons are
produced through the annulus or space between the tubing and casing from the
upper horizon at approximately 2500 feet, and oil through the tubing at an
approximate depth of 3600 feet.

3. That to the best knowledge of this applicant, said Ralph Lows, Shell-
State No. 2-C well is now dually completed and producing from said two zones as
heretofore stated.

4., That said well is a west offset to the applicants tract, and a dia-
gonal southwest offset to its No, 1 Mexico "D" well.

5. That in the protection of correlative rights, applicants requests
herein permission to dusl complete said No., 1 Mexico "D" well.,

6. That applicant believes that the production of oil in the deeper
zone at approximately 3600 feet is of such small volumn that it is uneconomical
to sustain a separate well to said formation, and because of the offset pro-
duction, applicant desires to so dual complete its well.

7. That applicant will do such things as may be required of it as set
forth in said Order No. 750 in Case No. 127 or such other reasonable rules or

requirement.

Wherefore applicant prays that this Commission set this application
for a day certain to be heard after the giving of notice as required by law
and its orders, rules and regulations, and that after said hearing that it
grant such relief as requested herein and such other orders, rules and
regulations as it may deem necessary in order to prevent waste and protect
the correlative rights of this applicant.

OIL COMPANY
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